
250 WATTS PHONE 13 

RADIO STATION K T R F 1230 ON YOUR DIAL 

HENRY K. ARNESON 
Owner- Operator 

Dear Sir: 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

NORTH MAIN AVENUE 

January 25, 1947 

P. O. Box 191 
THIEF'RIVER FALLS 

MINNESOTA 

Thanks for the correspondence concerning contact of our test 
transmission of January 21. Your identification agrees with our log 
¡ó,g so there is no doubt. 

We've had several reports from your section of the country, with 
indifferent reception. Several reports of off frequency. 

We've had much trouble with our xtal and at the present it seams 
to be remedied. On our checks with a monitoring station in Mpls, Minn. we 
are now within tolerance, 

That transmitter that we're using is a W.E. 3108. The Tower a ßlaw- 
rnox spuare tapered, 179 feet high. And the transmission line is a 6 wire 
open wire line 850 feet long. 

We'll be testing for about three more nites and then .;e hope to go 
days, full time. 

All for this time and if you pick us up again drop a line this way. 

Yo ,Irs truly, 
H,J. 8o VW Chief Eng. 

t2eSics. 


